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Cec: Andre Ramirez@sce.com (Andre. Ramirez@sce.com)

Bcec:

Subject: R.12-06-013: SCE Residential Bill Impact Calculator
To RROIR Parties:

The first release of the Bill Impact Calculator is now available on SCE's website. The calculator is
provided in a zip file that can be accessed using the following link:

ntip://www3.sce.conviaw/cpucproceedings.nstivwSearchProceedings?SearchView&Query=r. 12-06-
013&SearchMax=10008Key1=1&Key2=25

This version of the model incorporates some refinements based on the feedback we received from
parties at the December 5-6 workshops. Please note that the model is pre-populated to showcase
some of the newer functionality built since the workshop, e.g., different CARE discounts by tier,
enhanced reporting, etc. (see items in purple font in the Excel file titled "RROIR SCE RD Model
Functionality"). The functionality matrix provides a summary of the model's capabilities, including

recently added elements and functionality we plan to include in the near future.

As discussed on the Dec. 18 call, SCE will continue to incorporate refinements and add functionality
where feasible. We ask that you take time between now and the next scheduled webinar on January 8
to familiarize yourselves with the calculator. [f you have any questions or suggestions for improving the

model, please provide them in writing to Robert Thomas (email: Robert. Thomas@sce.com).
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Regards,

Carlos Parente

External Relations
PAX 21327 /626.302.1327
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